BIOSURFACE

BioSurface Technology, Inc.

B4 Sidney Street

Cambndge, MA 02138

FAX (B17) 4846561 (B17) 494 8484

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn:  Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20585
21 April 1994
Re: Response to Notice of Violation
Routine Inspection No. 030-30125/94-001
License No. 20-28072-02

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to 10 CFR §2.201 and a letter from the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (LJSNRC)

dated 21 March 1994, BioSurface Technology, Inc. (BTI) is submitting this response to a Notice of

Violation. If you have any questions regarding this submission, please call me at (617) 494-8484

Sincerely, il 2 ‘[~ i ‘
e { — il X
t " o 3 e A
: (SR TN —— "‘w ML A

s SRl N /&
Christine Regan, M. Eng.."RAC Olaniyi Kehinde
Manager, Regulatory Affairs Vice President, Technical Operations

Radiation Safety Officer

Copy:  Regional Adminisirator, USNRC, Region |
Mark Citron
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NRC Vielations

10 CFR 71.5(a) requires, in part, that no licensee shall transport any licensed material outside the confines
of his plant or other place of use, or deliver any licensed material to a carrier for transport, unless the
licensee complies with applicable requirements of the regulations appropriate to the mode of transport of
the Department of Transportation (DOT) in 49 CFR Parts 170-189.

Violation 1

49 CFR 172.200(a) requires that each person who offers a hazardous material for transportation describe
the hazardous material on the shipping paper.

Contrary to the above, on August 28, 1991, an AECL Model Gammacell 220 irradiator, serial number 208,
containing approximately 4600 curies of cobalt-60, was transported from One Kendall Square in Cambridge,
Massachusetts to 64 Sidney Street in Cambridge, Massachusetts, and shipping papers were not available for
inspection.

Response |

BTI agrees with the observation that the shipping papers used during the transportation of the AECL
Gammacell 220 irradiator from One Kendall Square in Cambridge, Massachusetts to 64 Sidney Street in
Cambridge, Massachusetts were not available for inspection during the inspection conducted by NRC on
9 February 1994. However, we know that the properly completed shipping papers were available at the
time of transportation of the irradiator in compliance with 49 CFR §172.200(a). Due to changes in
personnel at BT, the file containing the shipping papers used during the move could not be located during
the 9 February 1994 inspection. BTI has obtained a copy of these shipping papers (please refer to
Attachment 1) for our files and has, therefore, corrected this record keeping violation as of 5 April 1994,
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Violatior 2

49 CFR 173.416 specifies, in part, the packages authorized for shipment of radioactive material in quantities
exceeding the activity of special form radivactive material as listed in 49 CFR 173.435, and includes the
requirement that the package or container be approved by the NRC,

49 CFR 173 435 establishes this value to be 7 curies for cobalt-60 in special form (the maximum A sub one
quantity ).

Contrary to the above, on August 28, 1991, approximately 4600 curies of cobait-60 contained in an AECL
Model Gammagell 220 irradiator, serial number 208, was transported from One Kendall Square in
Cambridge, Massachusetts to 64 Sidney Street in Cambridge, Massachusetts and that package (container)
was not approved by the NRC. Specificaily, the Gammacell 220 had a foreign competent authority
certificate, revalidated by the DOT, which allowed shipments made to or from locations outside the United
States, but did not allow shipments to and from locations within the United States.

Response 2

In accordance with USNRC's "Notice of Violation" which requests we state our "...basis for disputing the
violation”, BTI submits that we believe that we transported the AECL Model Gammacell 220 irradiator
on August 28, 1991, in compliance with all applicable NRC and DOT regulations, and made said shipment
in an approved container. BTI, in preparing for the move of the irradiator, tried to locate a container
approved by NRC for transport within the United States and learned that no such container existed. At that
time, our only viable option was to obtain a one time exemption for shipment of the irradiator within the
United States in a Type (B) container approved for transport of the irradiator into or out of the United

States,

On 13 December 1990, J. D. Bernardy, then Director, Regulatory Affairs for BTI, wrote to Mr. John White,
then Supervisor, Licensing Materials Section, Nuclear Materials Safety & Safeguards Branch, USNRC
Region [, requesting that License No. 20-28072-02 be amended to reflect a change in address and facilities
to 64 Sidney Street in Cambridge, Massachusetts (refer to Attachment 2). On 22 February 1991, Mr.
Rernard* ' “ubmitted to Mr. White a request for one-time shipment authorization, using Type (B) packaging
approved tor import/export, for transport of the irradiator within Cambridge, Massachusetts (refer to
Attachment 3). On 22 March 1991, BTI received an amended NRC Materia! License No. 20-28072-02
reflecting approval of the use of the ‘rradiator at the new facility and incorporating, by reference in Section
3, Mr Bemardy's letters to USNRC of 13 December 1990 and 22 February 1991 (refer to attachment 4).
As indicaied in a letter from Mr. Bernardy to Mr. Terry Kehoe of Nordion International (refer to attachment
5), permission to transport the irradiator in the type B(U) packaging, granted Canadian Atomic Energy
Control Board Approval Certificate Noe CDN/2013/B(V), Rey 7 and US Department of Transportation
Certificate USA/6125/B(U), Rev 7, is incorporated by reference to BTI's letter to the USNRC, Region |
dated 22 February 1991 (refer to attachment 3) in the approval of the amendment to Material License No.
20-28072-02. Therefore, appropriate approval of the shipping container was obtained from NRC prior to
shipment of the irradiator from One Kendall Square in Cambridge, Massachusetts to 64 Sidney Street in
Cambridge, Massachusetts in type B(U) packaging approved by DOT for import/export.

Therefore, BTT believes that we were, and still are, in compliance with NRC and DOT regulations regarding

the transport of radioactive materials in quantities exceeding the activity of special form radioactive material
as listed in 49 CFR 173.435. No corrective steps are warranted at this time,
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Aftachments

Attachments | through 5 may be found on the following pages
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ATTACHMENT 5 84 Sidney Strest

Cambndgs, MA 02129
FAX (817) 494.656 {817) 454-3484

m

10 July, 1991

Mr. Terry Kehoe

Nordion International, Inc.
447 March Road/Chemin
P.O. Box/C.P. 13500
Kanata, Qntario

Canada K2K-1X8

Dear Mr. Kehoe:

Pursuant to our discussions today, please find enclosed a copy of our NRC license permitting use of the
Gammacell 220 at One Kendall Square and 64 Sidney Street. (Note Item number 10.) Permission to
transport the unit in the type 8(U) packaging, granted Canadian Atomic Energy Control. Soard Approval
Certificate No. CON/2013/B(V), Rev. 7 and US Department of Transportation Certificate USA/6125/8B(V),
Rev. 7, is incorporated by reference to BioSurface Technology, Inc.'s letter to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Region One dated 22 February 1991 in the amendment’s approval. (Note item 3 of the license.

Letters of 22 February 1991 and 13 Cecember 1990 are also enclosed.) ,

As we discussed, our move date is subject to completion of the 64 Sidney Street production facility's

v construction and certification. Move of the irradiator will be the final step of the process. Assuming
fas construction completion by 12 July, the eariiest possible irradiator move date would be about 31 July - 2
. August. | will keep you informed as things develop and fix the exact move date more precisely. Please
remember that moving the unit is likely to be a 2-3 day process, the most difficult part being rigging the unit

out of Qne Kendall Square’s basement location.

Sincersly,

Jrector, Regulatory Affairs

Encs.: 1US NRC Materials LiC No 20-28072-02 Amendmant No 2
BioSurtace Technology, Inc. letter dated 22 February 1991
BioSurface Technology, Inc. letter dated 12 December 1980

B Q. Kehinde, VP Tech Ops & RSU M:T‘ A ?ﬁ.uu.. M -

W. Kuri-Harcuch, VP, Ops & Proc Dev

T. Surgenor, VP, Finance & Admin ’R . \Q
N. Weil, Dir, Engineering }T
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HMAZARD INFORMATION . EMERGENCY RESPONSE FORM - For rail and road transportation

f
Plaeurd Notation:* RADIQACTIVE

/
s

o -
BICSURFACE TECHMNOLOGY

64 SIN'LV ”'or:'-r
LA*‘BPIPSC, 'A.NJJA U {'T;S
U

|
;l

 SHIPPER:
' BTOSURFACE TECHNQLOGY INC,
1 KCMCALL SGUARE
| BUILDTING 200
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

| RARIONUCLIDE:

2 CuriEs (175 TBel

CURIE CONTENT: 2,712

CRADIOACTIVE | (Whita)
I RADIQACTIVE Il (Yallow)
I RACICACTIVE il (Yellow
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TSR r €

| U.9.A. '
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91 AUGUST 27 pS 63346 !
| |
CLASSIFICATION: (7) RADICACTIVE MATERIAL | car NO: }
T Normal Egem . Soecisi Form |
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THANSPORYT INDEX:
2 Typa A 3 Tvoe

wooeL: . GL-220 sgmiaw NO: ... 2080

9,700 LES.

QRIGHN: ToNa Diviels, kst CAMBPIDCE,

MASS.

WEIGHT OR VOLLME:

§125/8(v], REV.7

l’&Ac«ﬂM: JsA/

.BCm:m; con/ 201 R (LY, REY,7

RADICACTIVE PLACARD

(yaliow labelled Deckages,
IN USA: Plecard rosd vefciew/rad cars wivn transroctng

IN CANADA . Placard rosd vehcies/rail cary whan transporting
Radicestive | (white) OR Racticactive || (vellow) OR Redioeetive (11

SHIPPER'S CERTIFICATION

This is 10 cerdfy gt ™e sbove named Matarisls w9 Property
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progee condidon for Tenporgton Eoording o e a0Dlicabie

reguigtions of Trvaport Censde snd the United Stame Depsrtment

S ——

Aadioactive 111 (yailow) sballed packages only. of Transporation.
SHIPPER'S SIGNATURE: e
POTENTIAL MAZARDS

| WEALTH

Aadietion hetard may be intarnsl due to Drasthing vapour of dust or cantieningtion of skin, open cut, ste. Asdiaton

? Nadard may be sxtmmal (ke zepyd) YO CONIAMINALON ON XN OF XPORUNY 10 unshiaided Mulerie, Pfdm
[ axpamure My B8 § tirest m Resith or 1ife. EMecty of radistion may be deleywd.

EMERGENCY ACTION

Smeil fires: Dry Chemical or CO,
Largm fires: Foam or water

FIRE

ek agey

5

Large Spuily:

| FIRST AID
otoR

Kaep unnecesry DOCOW eway. Kesd wownd, isolams haxad arve (at lesst 50 momey
and full protective ciothing. Deley clesnup untd! srrivel of guslified rediston Mo (oring sintnce.

Do nat rouek mulled Mmatseisl or leaking or dumeged packages.
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COBALT-60

ARAQIONUCLIDE!

cunie contenr: 4,712 CURIES (176 TOs)

— | ROUTING:

ZJRADIOACTIVE | (Whits)
Tl RADIQACTIVE it (Yellow)
T RADIOACTIVE it (Yeliow)

LABEL.

TRANSPORT INDEX,

[ —————————————.

QRIGIN: 088 Onilelel Chilstle  CAMERIDGE, wa

O Type A 2 Type B

SEMIAL NO: . 208"

3.
WEIGHT OR voLume: 3,700 LCS,

net.29n
MOOBL: . Ri-2cl

6125/8(U), REY.?

g s —

AECS Cartificars: CON/_2012/8(11)  REY 7

USA Cortificars: USA/

RADIDACTIVE PLACARD

{ysliow) labwiied packsges.

Radioactive 111 (yellow) latwiind par kagey onry

INM CANADA: Placard rosd venicies/rail cars when TINOrting
Radicactive | (white) OR Rediosctve |1 lystiow) OR Radingctive 111

IN USA: Placard rosd venwies/rail cors when g T T

SHIPPER'S CERTIFICATION

of Tramporution,
SHIPPER'S SIGMATURE:

This i t0 cardty that the sbove named matrials ae Droderly
clmifind, described, Deckegad, Marked g (abelled, and e in
proper condition for TEMpOrEnon mxording to e WRlicabie
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POTENTIAL HAZARDS
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EMERGENCY ACTION

[
| Keep unnecessary Deouie sway. Keso Wwing, lsolate haterd res (et least 50 metersy -
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|

}

!

|

|
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|
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!

|
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j
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NORDION INTERNATIONAL INC. 1-613-592.2790
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OR Comt Guard National Response Centre (800} 424-8807 (10! frwe)
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DATE: </ f/’i«cr:ag‘zf 23
Vi
TO: . DOWD

FROM ¢ B. ENGLEHRART

RE: PS8 SS9 F4

DOCUMENTATION COVERING SHIPMEBNT OF [ Lic A 209K

FROM 'uéfa.m»:&&a/ \ @Lu,a%,,/

/ A—},V»L.f-” 74 LY s

CAL .k \Lbgo L Ldodk A N i
te PGt ihixle X Wux -~ Fdas (i
Attached ploase figzltho foisgwing documentation.

M foung Rkl (Blacs cJhly) — QUANZITY
Shipping Labels (Red)
Stowage Labels (Green)
Empty Labels
Category Labels (IT & III)
Truck Placards
. Highway Route Controlled
Not Highway Route Controlled
Seafreight Container Placards

(N

I R s

¢~ Yellow Danger Tags
Red Danger Tags-Do Not Open

i Wire Seals

v~ Truck Bill of Lading

———sy

. Emergency Response Form

v~ Package Certificateg
CDN/ . N4

UsA/ 4

A~ U.S. Shipper's Export Declaration
. Canada Customs Invoice
—__ Shipping Instructions for the Return of
. Cobalt 60
Cammacells

URLLRGEHETS

Empty Cobalt Containers \\\
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INTERNATIONAL INC.
ey

IIOSURFACE TECHNCILOGY INC.
MNE FTALL SQUARE

WIL. .S 200
AMBRIDCE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

v
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139,U.8.A :ummsﬂ'.msn-«o N DATE ‘lman~-3. ACTUAL 3MiP DATE |
ATTN : ACCOUNTS PAYABLE P.0O. 4298-35 " | : . ‘
™ DESCRIPTION - CAT. NO ' | gre oRo. TrV SHP UNIT s | Amcun? l
‘ {
| |
1 | RELOCATION OF GAMMACELL 220 S/N 208R | Lm  wop 10035.04
FROM ™ '
BIOSURFACE TECHNOLOGY BIOSURFACE TECHINOLOGY |
1 KENDALL SQUARE 64 SIINEY STREET ’
BUILDING 200 CAMBRIDGE, MASS. { l
CEMEBRIDGE, MASS. 02139 l
|
2 | SHIPPING MATERIAL CHARGES BY TRUCK TRANSPORT FCR ' 453.0?

| PACKAGING FROM KANATA, ONTARIO, CANADA TO CAMBRIDGE, |
| MASSACHUSETTS . |

R i

s e e e ———

|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
, {
| |
| |
| !
| |
|
| |
i l
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|

S inniassa TIBaTFR M— [CONTAMER TvPR NG OF ACAGES dsd &
. | | U.s. |8 10,488,05
' ’ -
o MEAD, DATE ' i
| | arvesans e
" HADATION I
s L3 |
[TOTL ACTITY |- MR [VOLR SHPMENT BATE
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] : I
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] _IL‘ )
e 447 MARCH 04D PO. BCX 13500
R KANATA, CANADA KK X8
TELEX Q80-4182
fe X N AITEDAIATION AL INIC TE( GPHONE (8°2) £02-2730
l INT NOTQUON L0689 C8S 198 grirt r8- 80 to

Page 6 of 6




